



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Steve Hughes
Tata Steel
Shotton Works
Deeside
Flintshire
CH5 2NH

Ein cyf / Our ref: BR7321IK
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad / Date: 1st July 2014

Dear Steve,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) 2010
Re: Temporary Storage of Effluent Plant Filtercake.**

I write to you with regards to your emails dated 25/06/2014 and 30/06/2014 and site visit 30/06/2014 discussing details of the proposed temporary storage area for effluent treatment plant filtercake.

Natural Resources Wales (NRW) agree with the updated proposals put forward in your email of the 30/06/2014 and are satisfied that this activity can be carried out in accordance with the conditions of your environmental permit (BR7321IK).

NRW agree for this activity to be carried out for a period of six months commencing at the date of this letter. We request that an update is sent to NRW after three months of commencement of storage detailing Tata's proposals to continue with filtercake storage on site.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Kelk
Pollution Prevention and Control Officer

ON FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	INITIALS MK	DATE 3/7/14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDRM

Epost/Email: matthew.kelk@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel: 01244 894558

Ffacs/Fax: 01244 548805

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English